Thursby, Kim

Digitally signed by Kim Thursby

DN: cn=Kim Thursby, o=Florida DEP,
ou=Hazardous Waste Regulation Section,
email=kim.thursby@dep.state.fl.us, c=US
Date: 2011.07.01 09:30:09 -04'00"

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bheem:

Noble, Ron [rnoble @fowlerwhite.com]
Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:42 PM

Kothur, Bheem

'‘Dee Miller'; Thursby, Kim; Dregne, James
RE: E post Email Response Not Received

This is the first | have seen of this letter. Please copy me on all correspondence for this Permit and facility.
This will confirm receipt of the Department’s June 17, 2011 letter.

Thnaks,
Ron

FOWLER@

L Warre Boces

Ron H. Noble

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700

Tampa, Florida 33602
Direct: 813 222 1175

Fax: 813 229 8313

rnoble@fowlerwhite.com

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Noble, Ron

Cc: 'Dee Miller'; Thursby, Kim; Dregne, James
Subject: FW: E post Email Response Not Received

Hello Ron,

Please respond to this e-mail on the half of your client (Mr. Dee Miller).

This is an acknowledgement to DEP letter of approval which was sent on June 17, 2011.
As you know, Mr. Dee Miller is busy and he is not responding to our e-mails, | believe.

We appreciate your reply to this e-mail and your help in this matter.

Thanks.

Bheem

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank

you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:16 AM

To: 'Dee Miller'




Cc: Thursby, Kim
Subject: FW: E post Email Response Not Received

Hello Mr. Miller:
Please respond to below e-mail from Kim Thursby ASAP and cc to me.
Thanks.

From: Thursby, Kim

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem

Subject: E post Email Response Not Received

Bheem,

I sent the above document through e post email on June 17, 2011 and as of today | have not received a response
back from them. It was sent to deemiller@tampabay.rr.com. Can you please contact them to see if this was
received and let me know?

Thanks,
Kim

Rim Thursby

Pepartment of €nvironmental Proteetion
2600 Blair Stong Road

Mail Station 4560

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Pirect with voieg mail (850) 245-8792

Fax Number (850) 245-8810

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used, (1) by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or
to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the imposition of any
penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether it is possible
to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees
involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Fowler White Boggs P.A.,
and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you.



Thursby, Kim

From: Epost HWRS

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 9:10 AM

To: 'deemiller@tampabay.rr.com'’

Cc: Bahr, Tim; Goddard, Charles; Dregne, James; Wick, Fred; Holmes, Georgiana; Hornbrook,
Frank; Martin, Lee; Kothur, Bheem; Tripp, Anthony

Subject: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC;FLR 000 034 033;DEP Review Comments dated March 22,
2011 and Facility Revised Submittal dated June 14, and 15, 2011

Attachments: 6-17-11-Florida Recycling Solutions, Piping plan revisions approval.Receipt.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf”’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note that our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton Anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please disregard this
warning.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly
appreciated. If you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your
questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence.

Tim Bahr
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Regulation
Department of Environmental Protection
E-Mail Address: epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us



Rick Scott

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.

Secretary

June 17, 2011

SENT VIA E-MAIL

deemiller@tampabay.rr.com

Mr. W.D. Miller, III, P.E.

Vice President and General Manager
Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC
3210 Whitten Road

Lakeland, Florida 33813

RE:  Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC
EPA 1.D. No. FLR 000 034 033
Permit Number: 294693-HO-001; 294693-SO-002
Used Oil Processing Facility Permit, Polk County, Florida
Facility Revisions to Piping Plan dated February 22, 2011,
DEP Review Comments dated March 22, 2011 and Facility Revised Submittal dated June
14, and 15, 2011.

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (the Department) has received the facility
revised piping plan drawings dated March 22, 2011 and final piping drawings dated June 14,
and 15, 2011 to operate a Used Oil Processing facility at 3210 Whitten Road, Lakeland, Florida.
The Department accepts and approves the revised drawings.

As per Specific Condition 8 of Part II-Used Oil Processing Conditions of your Used Oil and
Material Processing permit, the Department grants approval to the Permittee to use, operate or
conduct other approved activities associated with the revised drawings for these tanks upon
receipt of this letter.

Should you have any questions with this approval, please contact Bheem Kothur at (850) 245-
8781, e-mail: kothur@dep.state.fl.us

www.dep.state.fl.us


mailto:deemiller@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:kothur@dep.state.fl.us

Mr. Dee Miller, Vice President and General Manager

June 17, 2011
Page Two

Sincerely,

L ———

I ST - - .

Bheem Kothur, P.E. 111

Hazardous Waste Regulation
BK/bk

Enclosure: None

cc: Jim Dregne, DEP/Southwest District, james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us
Fred Wick, DEP/Tallahassee, fred. wick@dep.state.fl.us
Georgiana Holmes, OGC/Tallahassee, Georgiana.holmes@dep.state.fl.us
Frank Hornbrook, DEP/Tallahassee, frank.hornbrook@dep.state.fl.us
Lee Martin, DEP/Tallahassee, lee.martin@dep.state.fl.us
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